Alexandra Mielusica

From: T.N, Vathsala <Vathsala.T.N@atkinsrealis.com>
Sent: 07 July 2025 16:34

To: Alexandra Mielusica

Subject: RE: Mill Road, Henham, CM22 6AF

Please accept this email as confirmation that Vodafone: Fixed does not have apparatus within the vicinity
of your proposed works detailed below.

Many thanks.
Plant Enquiries Team(va)

T: +44 (0)1454 662881
E: osm.enquiries@atkinsglobal.com

ATKINS working on behalf of Vodafone: Fixed 0

This response is made only in respect to electronic communications apparatus forming part of the Vodafone Limited
electronic communications network formerly being part of the electronic communications networks of Cable & Wireless
UK, Energis Communications Limited, Thus Group Holdings Plc and Your Communications Limited.

PLEASE NOTE:

The information given is indicative only. No warranty is made as to its accuracy. This information must not be solely relied upon in the
event of excavation or other works carried out in the vicinity of Vodafone plant. No liability of any kind whatsoever is accepted by
Vodafone, its servants, or agents, for any error or omission in respect of information contained on this information. The actual position
of underground services must be verified and established on site before any mechanical plant is used. Authorities and contractors will
be held liable for the full cost of repairs to Vodafone's apparatus and all claims made against them by Third parties as a result of any
interference or damage.

IMPORTANT - PLEASE READ:-

Diversionary works may be necessary if the existing line of the highway/railway or its levels are altered, where apparatus is

affected. Where apparatus is affected and requires diversion, you must submit draft details of the proposed scheme with a request for a
'C3 Budget Estimate' to c3requests@vodafone.com These estimates should be provided by Vodafone normally within 20 working days
from receipt of your request. Please include proof of this C2 response when requesting a C3 (using the ‘forward’ option).

b% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Alexandra Mielusica <alexandra.mielusica@t-d-s.com>
Sent: 04 July 2025 16:31

To: National Plant Enquiries <OSM.enquiries@atkinsrealis.com>
Subject: Mill Road, Henham, CM22 6AF

Pre-paid transaction: 6E12401995423910G Urgent Apparatus Enquiry —
Seller Transaction: 3BF49443XL812041A

Good afternoon, Team,



We have been appointed by our client to investigate the presence of any utility networks in the area
surrounded by the red line on the attached drawing, address details are:

Address: Mill Road, Henham
Nearest CM22 6AF

Postcode:

Grid Ref: X =554446,Y = 227829

Please could you confirm if you have any apparatus at the above address and provide plan showing the
location of any plant within the vicinity of the site?

Should you require any additional information please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Many thanks,
Alex

Alexandra Mielusica

Utilities Coordinator
Email: alexandra.mielusica@t-d-s.com
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Technical & Development Services (Midlands) Ltd
Rushden Hall, Hall Avenue, Rushden, Northamptonshire, NN10 9NG

T: 01933 411413 / 07850 605 698 F: 01933 350999 E: midlands@t-d-s.com W: www.t-d-s.com

Registered in England & Wales No. 5816778

Any form of reproduction, dissemination, copying, disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this e-mail is strictly prohibited unless expressly
authorised by the sender. The information contained in this message is intended for the named recipients only. It may contain privileged and confidential
information and if you are not the addressee or the person responsible for delivering this to the addressee, you may not copy, distribute or take action in
reliance on it. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender(s) immediately by telephone. Please also destroy and delete as soon as
possible the message from your computer.

Your privacy is important to Technical & Development Services Holdings Ltd and our Subsidiaries — TDS Ltd, TDS Midlands Ltd, TDS Northern Ltd, TDS
Southern Ltd and TDS South West Ltd. Our Privacy Policy tells you how we comply with the new General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR) to view this
document click on this link - https://t-d-s.com/privacy-policy/ If you have any queries regarding our Privacy Policy, or wish to contact us to request we
correct or update the personal information we hold about you, email us at gdpr.enquiries@t-d-s




